filsgJane Smith, Director
Civil Archives Division
Hational Archives
Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear Miss Smith,

I'm sorry it required two weeks fo sthe Archives %o tell me that the check I sent
wag insufficicnt. Your Yeroaing ch‘ﬁ?&o’wz% that of othe- agencies and is now more,
double whit other agencies charge, 1t is four times the commercial rate.

of &ourse 1'y also sorry that when Mr, Johnson was kind enough to leave the message
for me that the copying had not been done he had not been told to inform me that ‘you
require more-money, Naturally my sorrow extends to your not having had time to count the
number of pages in the 1975 review until after my letter of September 24 of tiis year.

In any event my check for $125, not $78.43, in enélosed. This will lemve a deposit
balance of wmore than $70. It does appear to me that with my record of paying and with all
the years you have had my money in a non~interest-be:ring account the Archives need not
delay meeting my request because there is not enough money in the accowunt, particularly
when 1t appesrs to have gouns out of its way not to inforzes me of the amount required,

I react this way becausé I do not like receiving a self-gerving letter of the nature of
sour's oi the 8th or one that can be interpreted or misused that way. This I feel more
strongly because + am currently suing the Archives, whoaz counsel is deliberately stone-
walling in court. Your responses to my interrogatories are very long overdus.

I bave written the Archives that I may well have wx received the list to which you
refer, as I have also written in some detail about my illnesses and their consequences
and the limitations they have gl imposed on me and will, forever. One of thess is
diffbeulty in filing. There have been timeS when it was impossibls for me. I have no staff,

However, I am clear on more’than one exchange of correspondence in which I of fered to
pay in advance for every copy of ever record released, tnat I was refuscd and thet I asked
for reconsideration, including in the letter to which your letter pretends to be in full
response, lou make no mention of thise So I think our corrsspondence my be more placid if
you do not endlessly repeat the self-serving and irrelevant.

I have requests and appeaels long, very long overdue filed with the CIA., Your invitation
to a futility, part of the ofiicial campaign to nullify the POIA, holds no apveal for me, I
am ewsre that I can sue. I'd like the day to come when this obscenity is not forced upon me.
I have ¥et to receive a single record that wes withheld or classified that met the require~
ments, *kis extends to the snclosires. The Archivist bappens to be the government's top ex~
pert on this as head of the int:r=agency committes, You are the suscessor to the Yarron Com—
mission, whether or not the CIA has "subject wvetser interest.® Therefore, I am askinz you
now wha® authority these was or is for the withholdings no lenger withheldings from your
enclosures and earlier such records denied me becaise you, knowing better, went for the
CIA's nonsensbcal citations of exemptions, What exemption is applicablo to your masking of
Richard Helms' successful senaing of Mr. Ford's present Secrotary of Transportetion, which
led you to mask that? What exemption authorizes you to mask the suzzestion that Nosenko's
dependability had not beem established - jong after Mr. KcCone ssid on nationwide TV :I.j: had
been established? What exemption justifies your mamking from me the Comuiszion staff'S state-
ment that the CIA was withholding from the Cosmission what 1% hed received from the FBEI? Or
that the CIA had "flatly” contradicted itself? Or Nosenko's "gincerity?" Or that the Commige
sion stafi was lems competent than it says it would have liked to have been? Or that unauthore
iged tvuvel in the USSR was comuon? Ur what was published in the Warren Report in 1964 en what
Oswald said at the embassies in He:ioo City? Or whht was not withheld by the FBI mbout Oswald



. bde

and the spurbous sllegations of the man the CIA's claasifiera atill withhﬁfld when it ié not
gecret? Or Xixtckswbismkicrrfwragxtax?@fkdx references to the “CIAY only because like the
FZI it has nameloss "sources?™ Or the substitution of "The Nicaraguan" for Ugarte, whose name
also is not secret? (You are aware, of course, that "O" was substituted for "ilvaredo Ugarte”
and that as rece the “hurch comulttee reports, long after the real name was public, that
coamisgee was deceived into withholding this faker®s name on "national security" grounds.}

This i{s from ax mere skimuing of what you had withheld and now enclose in incomplete and
gometimes 1llegible copies 1'd like replaced with the clear and complete copies you can
Prmdeg . :

Then there is the 8/ 22/64 ixix Slawson wmemo to Rankine It is covered by my earlier
requeste Yot it buars no classification identificatiosn dated carlier than May 2%, 1976,
with the notation that it is ™lmpoasible to determine” when it can be exempgt from the
declagsification schedule, Se you declassify it after @ou received my last letter. Now among
the very many obvious exrlanations I'G like promptly, before this can be relevant in court,
is why this was withh:ld from axx we when it is not dated as having been classified until
afte: my request; j?d what changed between May 21, when it was “impossible to determine"
when this could b clagsifiod and 9/25/T6 when it wes dnclassified,

Ihave been told that Wr. Bydgge is ths cuthority. am I cogect that this is indicated
by the number 012208?

Siawson's 8/22/64 Memo to Rankin bears pg classification narkings of any kind. *t was
"ganitized" on Hay 21, long after my Nosenko requeste I hev. the same obvieus questions.

There is no clagmification on the carbon of Rankin's letter of 3/6/64 to Helms end
no eclas:ifiablo content, I therefore want to know why this was not provided in réspense
to my request. It says it is "Unclassified,” by 058375, when I was told that r. DBriggs is
the guthority. I would like to know in dddition how and under what authority one "unclassifies®
what has nover been classified.:dkewise for Slswaca's 3/9/64 remno to Jenner-lishbeler and
Ball-Belin; Colsman and $lawson's 3/12/64 to Storn; Slawson's 7/15/64 to Rankin; Slawson's
7/16 64 o Cokenan; Boover's 3/6/64 to Rankin anc hiec 2/28/64 and the first page od CD 434 of the
game data. It is true of sll of these that there never wes any clas:sification znd the same
person "unclassified” them all 5/21/76. Loy beiore this some of the poges were available, tooe

I note ¥r, Johnson's initials at seversl places with the questhon "delete?" where only
the question of losenko's "accursoy™ is uarked. What provision of what suthority permits even
considering this for withholaing?

In my view there has never been a time when this inforzation could have been denied
me and there was no basis for denying it fo me after my requedds ol last ysar. I =m, theree
fore, asking vou an: the Arciives, wirch lws primsry recponzibility, for citailons c‘f' any
and all suthority for all or this wéhholl Bs well as for itc beleted reloase.

I 2lso remind you that I believe this is quits relevani te the case aow in court and
to whether or not the judge has been imposed upon. I therefore ask for rapid response be-—
cause the questicn is before the court and your delayed responses are the only resson there
has not been a calendar call on it.

sincemly »

Harold wWeisberg



